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...+ April 11,1980'

MEMORANDUM FOR: Tom Rehm, Assistant for Operations
Office of the Executive Director for Operations

a
FROM: Carlton Kammerer, Director

Office of Congressional Affairs

SUBJECT: RESPONSE TO INQUIRY OF CONGRESSMAN ARCHER

Attached is a request received by Congressman Archer, which has been
referred to our office for response.

Could you have the appropriate staff check if the matter of the concern
to Mr. Archer's constituent is addressed in either the Action Plan
or our revised research program or both and prepare an appropriate
response for the Congressman to forward to his constituent?

Also, if staff has a copy of the paper by William R. Stratton cited
by the constituent, the Congressman would appreciate a copy.
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CARL W. (Bill) HOSTETTER
CONSULTING METEOI:OLOGET

FORENSIC STUDIES'SOIAR GEOPl!YCICS

!' arch 27,1980
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/IHonor?ble ?!illian Archer t ti --

U . f ,- Ecuse of Representatives i '"t
1024 Longvorth House Office Tuilding
Vla shin gton, D. C. 20515

Dear Sir:

'|iith reference to the Kemeny Co= mission Findings and
Peports, I would inquire as to the statue of that portion
dealing ri.th " Hypothetical Fuel Melting Accidents".

which I uniierstand is included in the " Technical Staff
Analysis Retort on Liternative Event Sequences to
President's Ct sission on the Accident at Three Mile
Island", by Y;il?.iam R. Stratton, et. al., October, 1979

I would also request your assistance in obtaining a copy
of this section of the study as soon as possible.

Any expenses involved with this request will be responded
to prot.ptly.

.

Your loyal constituent,
e

YnQg, ~ ~ f'..

Carl W. ho tetter
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